
From: Matthew Backowski  
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 11:41 AM 
To: Justin Harris <jdh@harrislawfirm.net> 
Cc: Conni Youngman <cyoungman@backowskilawgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Greenhills Master Association v. The Board, et al. 

Justin, 

Following up on our call today, my client is amenable to engaging in settlement discussions.  I think it 
would be most effective to proceed with non-binding mediation using an independent mediator. 

Please let me know if your client is open to this approach.  If so, we can coordinate on selecting a 
mediator and scheduling a mutually convenient time. 

Thank you. 

Matthew G. Backowski, Esq.

BACKOWSKI LAW GROUP, PC
A Professional Law Corporation

7522 N. Colonial Ave., Suite 100
Fresno, California 93711
(559) 214-0301
www.backowskilawgroup.com

Debt Collector License No. 11293-99

WARNING/CONFIDENTIALITY:  This electronic message, and any attachment(s) hereto, is covered by 
the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. sections 2510-2521, and may contain privileged 
or confidential information; it is intended only for the person(s) identified herein as addressee(s).  If the 
recipient is not an addressee or a person to whom the sender has sent this message, or if the recipient has 
received this message by mistake, you are hereby notified that dissemination, distribution or copying this 
message is strictly prohibited and should be immediately deleted with any attachment(s).  In such event, 
please notify the sender immediately by return electronic mail or by telephone at 559.214.0301.  Delivery 
of this message, and any attachment(s) hereto, to any person other than the intended recipient(s), is not 
intended to and does not waive any privilege or confidentiality.

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that 
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended 
or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal 
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
addressed herein.


